4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Choose an item. E-SIGN:

FROM: Public Art Advisory Board

DEPARTMENT:

DATE: April 17, 2023 MEETING DATE: May 9, 2023

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Review Public Art Advisory Board Recommendation for City Council to
Approve Venice Area Beautification Inc.’s Sea Turtle Sculpture to be Placed Near 200 W.
Miami Avenue

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
At the April 12 meeting of the Public Art Advisory Board, the Board approved the following

motion:

Recommend to City Council approval of Venice Area Beautification Inc.’s Sea turtle Sculpture to
be placed near 200 Miami Avenue West.

Staff has reviewed the application and found it complete.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal One: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Motion

s
Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

Risk Management Review
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Finance Department Review/Approval
Funds Availability (account number):

Original(s) attached: Nomination for Cabin #2; Staff Presentation
Cc: James Clinch, Assistant City Manager
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